UTILITIES, INC. CHECK REQUISITION FORM

3000890

PAYABLE TO: FDEP

ADDRESS: FDEP - Central District

3319 Maguire Bivd. Ste 232

CHECK #:

$ AMOUNT: $3,000.00

Three thousand dollars & 00/100's i

Orlando, FL 32803

MAIL TO: Bryan Gongre

Altamonte Springs Office

PURPOSE: Pennbrooke WWTF

CK. DATE:

CO/BUS UNIT/ACCOUNT AMOUNTS:

Operating Permit Renewal Fee

BU 260101 / PO #180627/ Recpt 189267

REQUESTED BY: Bryan K. Gongre MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE NEEDED: 3/2/12045- Next check run ACCOUNTING APPROVAL
“Prgm’X . Damggu
A CHECK REQUISITION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED WITH ALL MANUAL CHECK REQUESTS RECEIVED

MAR 8 1 285



Ba_'zan Gongre

From: ' Thomas L Knight <tknight@knighteng.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 11:10 PM

To: Bryan Gongre

Subject: RE; PB WWTF Permit Renewal

Bryan,

Sorry 1 didn’t get back with you sooner. | have been in Virginia. | escaped just before the blizzard hit.
This is a Type Il facility so the permit renewal fee is $3,000.

I will call Dominic tomorrow to schedule inspection.

Thanks,

Tom

Thomas L. Knight, P.E.
Professional Association
1135 East Avenue
Clermont, Florida 34711
Office: (352) 394-8514
Mobile: {352) 267-4516
tknight@knighteng.com

From: Bryan Gongre [mailto:BKGongre@uiwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Thomas L Knight

Subject: PB WWTF Permit Renewal

Tom,

Please provide me with the amount of the check to FDEP for the renewal so I can put some internal
paperwork together to ready AP for a check at the appropriate time, Thanks.

g;@ties. Inc

é}yan K. Gongre
Regional Manager

Utilities, Inc. & its affiliates

200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
1.800.272.1919, extension 1360
407.869.6961, Fax

bkgongre@uiwater.com

A






